From:  Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 1/29/2014 6:51:53 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: FW: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'PG&E GT&S'

| trust you're happier now?? Not sure how this came about, but John is the best . . ..

From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 5:52 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'PG&E GT&S'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding Document Title Links Publish
# Type Date/Time
A1312012 [Notice Notice filed by CALJ/CLOPTON/CPUC on [PDF 1/29/2014
01/29/2014 Conf# 71591 (Certificate Of (229 12:03:21 PM
Service) KB)
A1312012 [Notice Notice filed by CALJ/CLOPTON/CPUC on [PDF 1/29/2014
01/29/2014 Conf# 71591 (103 12:03:20 PM
KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: PG&E GT&S

Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding

Proceeding Number: A1312012

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: mfl@cpuc.ca.gov
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Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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